
 

EBCE is committed to protecting our environment and is proud to be a  
Certified California Green Business 

 

  

Finance, Administration, Procurement Subcommittee  
Meeting 

Friday, September 11, 2020  
3:00 pm 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81244698394 
Or Telephone: 

    Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 929 205 6099  

or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free)  
    Webinar ID: 812 4469 8394 

 
Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or 
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, or who have 
a disability and wish to request an alternative format for the meeting materials, should contact 
the Clerk of the Board at least 2 working days before the meeting at (510) 736-4981 or 
cob@ebce.org 
 
If you have anything that you wish to be distributed to the Committee, please email it to the 
clerk by 5:00 pm the day prior to the meeting. 
 

1. Welcome & Roll Call 
 

2. Public Comment 
This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the committee on any EBCE-related 
matters that are not otherwise on this meeting agenda.  Public comments on matters listed 
on the agenda shall be heard at the time the matter is called. As with all public comment, 
members of the public who wish to address the committee are customarily limited to three 
minutes per speaker and must complete an electronic speaker slip.  The Committee Chair 
may increase or decrease the time allotted to each speaker 
 

3. Approval of Minutes from June 12, 2020 
 

4. Finance Update (Informational Item) 
Update on current Finance priorities, including Rate Stabilization Fund and Audit Status. 

5. Power Procurement Update (Informational Item) 
Update on Power Procurement priorities, including Prepay energy transactions, August heat 
wave, and Fall Renewables RFO.   
 

6. Committee Member and Staff Announcements including requests to place items on future 
Board Agendas 

  
7. Adjournment – to  Date:  Friday, December 11, 2020 

https://greenbusinessca.org/
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfuwXhnJkDvrIZMuHpL-1P3H23ofjY72GpWBcWMY_smFN4lZA/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfuwXhnJkDvrIZMuHpL-1P3H23ofjY72GpWBcWMY_smFN4lZA/viewform?usp=sf_link


 

EBCE is committed to protecting our environment and is proud to be a  
Certified California Green Business 

 

  

 

Finance, Administration, Procurement Subcommittee  
Meeting 

Draft Minutes 
Friday, June 12, 2020  

3:00 pm 
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88474801764 

Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):  

        US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 
626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free) or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free) 

    Webinar ID: 884 7480 1764 
 

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or 
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, or who have 
a disability and wish to request an alternative format for the meeting materials, should contact 
the Clerk of the Board at least 2 working days before the meeting at (510) 736-4981 or 
cob@ebce.org.  

If you have anything that you wish to be distributed to the Committee, please email it to the 
clerk by 5:00 pm the day prior to the meeting. 

 
1. Welcome & Roll Call 

Present: Directors: Hernandez (San Leandro), Kalb (Oakland) and Mendall (Hayward) 
 

2. Public Comment 
This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the committee on any EBCE-related 
matters that are not otherwise on this meeting agenda.  Public comments on matters 
listed on the agenda shall be heard at the time the matter is called. As with all public 
comment, members of the public who wish to address the committee are customarily 
limited to three minutes per speaker and must complete an electronic speaker slip.  The 
Committee Chair may increase or decrease the time allotted to each speaker. 

There were no Public Comments. 

 
3. Approval of Minutes from May 15, 2020 

 
Member Mendall motioned to approve the May 15, 2020 Minutes.  Member Hernandez 
seconded the motion which carried 2/0 Excused: Member Kalb 

 
 

https://greenbusinessca.org/
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88474801764&sa=D&ust=1592157321743000&usg=AOvVaw0eq4UM42GHf9TaGqHzaoHb
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88474801764&sa=D&ust=1592157321743000&usg=AOvVaw0eq4UM42GHf9TaGqHzaoHb
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88474801764&sa=D&ust=1592157321743000&usg=AOvVaw0eq4UM42GHf9TaGqHzaoHb
mailto:cob@ebce.org
mailto:cob@ebce.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfuwXhnJkDvrIZMuHpL-1P3H23ofjY72GpWBcWMY_smFN4lZA/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfuwXhnJkDvrIZMuHpL-1P3H23ofjY72GpWBcWMY_smFN4lZA/viewform?usp=sf_link


East Bay Community Energy                        
Board of Directors                                  Page | 2 
 

4. Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Draft Budget (Informational Item) 
 
The Committee discussed: 

• Covid vs non-Covid load scenarios 
• Bright Choice discount rate options 
• Brilliant 100 power content label adjustments 
• Personnel costs 
• Integration of New Communities 
• Hedging strategies  
• Borrowing interest accounts for commitment and issuance fees 
• Brilliant 100 marketing budget 

 
Nick Pilch:  Requested that EBCE engage with impacted communities if changes are made to 
the Brilliant 100 power content label. 
 

5. Committee Member and Staff Announcements including requests to place items on future 
Board Agendas 
 
There were no Member or Staff announcements. 

  
6. Adjorned. 

  



Finance

PRESENTED BY: Jason Bartlett 

DATE: September 11, 2020 



Audit Progress Report Details
• All stages are on-track
• All confirmations are delivered and waiting for verification
• Trial balance delivered and being evaluated
• Timeline

– Expected draft available between 9/28 and 10/7
– Optional FAP meeting between 10/5 and 10/13, with 10/9 as the target 
– Board Presentation on 10/21

2



Rate Stabilization GASB 62 Fund
• Government Accounting Standards Board Ruling 62 (GASB 62) codifies 

and standardizes “the presentation of deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources and their effects on net position.”
– This allows for deferring the accrual of surplus revenues from 

one time period to be realized in future time periods
– Any deferred revenues will reduce net position by an equal amount in 

the time period deferred, and increase net position by an equal 
amount in the time period 

– This is different than reserve funds, as reserve funds are withheld 
cash amounts from already accrued and realized revenues 

3



Rate Stabilization GASB 62 Fund
• Due to strong performance in the 2019-2020 fiscal year and exceeding budgeted net 

position, staff is recommending deferring $12,680,000 into a newly created Rate 
Stabilization GASB 62 Fund

• This amount of $12,680,000 reflects the Local Development budget for 2020-2021, 
which includes unspent local development budget from 2019-2020 fiscal year

– Applying the unspent local development budget from 2019-2020 was previously approved 
by the board as part of the budget setting process

• This funds serves to help stabilize short-term variations in revenue in order to 
support priorities such as preserving customer value proposition through a rate 
discount relative to PG&E and maintain consistent funding of LDBP programs 
year-over-year

• Because this is revenue accounting treatment, this policy will not negatively affect 
EBCE on-going operational performance or cash reserve allocation mechanisms

4



Power Procurement 
Update 
DATE: September 11, 2020



Agenda

 August Heat Wave Summary

 Energy Prepay  Overview 

 Fall Renewables and Storage RFO Update

2



• An energy prepayment is a long-term non-recourse financial transaction between a tax-
exempt Load Serving Entity (LSE) and a taxable financial counterparty (bank, called 
“Prepay Supplier") utilizing the municipal bond market.

– LSE commits total of ~$350MM-$850MM of energy supply contracts (combined contract notional 
values)

– LSE utilizes prepay in order to lower customer energy costs

• Municipal utilities (and tax-exempt entities such as CCAs) in the US can prepay for a supply 
of electricity or natural gas from a taxable entity and fund that prepayment with tax-
exempt municipal bonds. The LSE must sell the commodity to their retail end-users 
residing within their traditional service area.

– This structure is well known and regularly used for gas and is now being applied towards renewables 
PPAs

– Codified in US Tax Law. Since first prepayments of natural gas were done in the early 1990s, the IRS 
issued rules allowing tax-exempt prepayments and Congress enacted legislation specifically allowing 
the transactions (National Energy Policy Act of 2005; Section 1327)

3

Prepay Introduction



Structure:
• Term: Typically 30-year term
• Transacting Parties: 

1. Tax-exempt Load Serving Entity (LSE, also called “Prepay Buyer”)
2. Taxable financial counterparty (bank, called “Prepay Supplier”)

• Process:
1. Prepay Supplier assigned into existing energy supply contract(s) held by LSE
2. Municipal bonds issued by conduit, amounting to combined notional value of assigned contracts
3. Prepay Supplier pays the contract price to PPA Seller, immediately transferring all electricity and attributes to LSE
4. LSE pays the Prepay Supplier at discounted rate, achieving procurement cost savings

• Takeaway: Prepay Supplier holds and utilizes capital, creating taxable vs. tax-exempt arbitrage that enables discount

Benefits:
– Lower energy procurement costs: Savings over 30-year term targeting 8-12% per year on power quantities delivered under 

prepay

Risks:
– Regulatory: Addressing risks related to compliance with SB350 and Emissions Performance Standard (i.e. receipt of PCC1 

RECs, no disruption to deliveries); Opportunity cost of committing to 30-year prepay transactions

4

Prepay Introduction



Power Contract Assignment:
• Existing renewable PPAs are assigned to the taxable Prepay Supplier. The LSE continues to 

take and pay for energy and attributes delivered through the contract.
• All other terms of the PPA are unchanged.
• If the prepay program terminates early, prepaid supplier fails to perform, or LSE fails to perform, 

the LSE forgoes the future savings and the assigned PPA contract is put back to the original LSE.

Debt:
• Non-Recourse: Prepays utilize non-recourse municipal bonds and are not secured or guaranteed 

by the referenced entity (i.e. the CCA). Rather the debt is recourse to the Prepay Supplier (i.e. the 
bank receiving the prepayment). This significantly protects the CCA and mitigates risk related to 
the payment of power contracts novated through the prepay.

• Off Balance sheet for LSE: Bonds are issued by a municipal bond conduit and arranged by the 
Prepay Supplier.

5

Key Elements of a Prepay Transaction



6

Prepay Supplier Municipal 
Conduit LSE/CCA

Existing PPA to 
be Assigned

Non-Recourse 
Tax-Exempt 

Bonds

Existing PPA 
Counterparty

Contract Price 
Prepayment $$

Contract Price 
Less Discount

MWhs + RECsMWhs + RECs         
+ Debt Service

Contract Price MWhs + RECs
Debt 

Service
Bond 
Proceeds

Prepayment Structure



• Nationwide: 90+ municipal transactions 
– $50+ Billion combined notional contract value

• California: 11 municipal transactions 
– $5.7 Billion combined notional contract value

• Active Suppliers: Goldman Sachs, Morgan Stanley, Royal Bank of Canada, Citi, Bank of America
– All investment grade rated financial institutions

• Resource Types:
– 95% of transactions to date have been exclusively for natural gas, remainder including an 

electricity ‘switch’ at a certain year.
– The same tax law and similar transaction structure enables the program for electricity from 

renewables contracts, as well. The market is seeing activity and preparation for these 
transactions, particularly from CCAs.

7

Market Statistics



8

• California experienced rolling blackouts on August 14th and 15th across the state due to a 
combination of high system demand due to a record heat wave, an unanticipated loss of 
supply, and low net import availability due to hot temperatures throughout the West

• Up to 4 million customers experienced an outage
• CAISO anticipated increased loads and high temperatures and reacted with several orders and 

alerts, though has received criticism for not providing enough warning / outreach
• Confluence of Events

– A historic heat storm across the entire West
– Natural gas plants tripped offline
– Material fluctuations in wind output
– Critical shortages on imports (due to the heat wave and failed CAISO Flex Ramp Tests)
– The grid could not support the demand in the evening ramp once solar generation fell off

Aug Heat Wave Introduction



9

Record persistent high temperatures

• August 2020 was the hottest August on record in California
• Death Valley reached 130° on Aug 16th, the highest temperature recorded worldwide since 1931
• The Bay Area broke numerous temperature records including 95° in Oakland, 95° in San Francisco, and 103°

in San Jose.



10

Outages 
• CAISO did anticipate increased loads and high temperatures.  CAISO issued orders restricting 

maintenance operations, issued alerts regarding potential system reserve deficiency, and 
issued a Flex Alert, a call for customers to voluntarily reduce their electricity use.

• August 14th – circumstances however worsened due to an unexpected natural gas plant 
tripping offline, a historic heat storm across the West and a failed CAISO Flex Ramp test, 
contributing to shortages on imports. The grid could not support the demand in the evening 
ramp once solar generation fell off. Utilities were ordered to cut power to customers.

• August 15th – similar conditions as the day prior, including a failed CAISO Flex Ramp test which 
stranded some imports, and further supply constraints due to material fluctuations in wind 
output during the evening ramp. This was further magnified from another day of unexpected 
losses in some gas generating resources. The grid could not support the demand in the evening 
ramp once solar generation fell off. Utilities were ordered to cut power to customers.

• August 16th and 17th – No rolling blackouts due to reduced peak demand and increased 
supply led by the Governor’s office, CAISO, load serving entities, energy supply side and 
demand side organizations, and the people of California.



11

Call to Action across California
• Conservation Messaging 

– The CAISO, CEC and CPUC supported the Governor’s Office and the California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services to 
publicly request electricity customers lower energy use during the most critical time of the day, 3:00 pm to 10:00 pm

– The CAISO Issued Flex Alerts and warnings
– EBCE, along with the CPUC, CAISO, IOUs, and other CCAs actively pursued conservation messaging and advertising• Demand Side
– Demand Response and backup generators called upon.  EBCE has contracted with DR suppliers and validated they 

performed during the heat wave
– Data Center use of backup generation
– US Navy and Marine Corp ship disconnections
– Home battery charging adjustments • Supply Side
– CAISO executed significant event Capacity Procurement Mechanism to procure additional supply resources
– Department of Water Resources (DWR) and Metropolitan Water District (MWD) adjusted water operations
– CEC worked with the City and County of San Francisco to maximize power output at Hetch Hetchy
– CEC worked with private power producers to contribute additional generation from IPP portfolios focused on CSPV
– PG&E deployed temporary generation, that was procured for public safety power shutoff purposes
– LADWP and SCE brought in additional general capacity



12

Financial Impacts

• Revenue reconciliation is in process. Increased revenues partially offsets increase in energy costs 
• EBCE met all system RA obligations for 2020, including August RA requirements 
• EBCE procured in compliance to our risk management guidelines and hedge targets



13

Day Ahead and Real Time Hourly Pricing

• Note: Hours shown here reflect peak hours in the late afternoon and evening ramp. Pricing in non-
peak hours were $30 - $80/MWh 



14

Actual Load vs. Day-Ahead Load Forecast

• During peak hours demand was up to 50% higher than normal 
• Even with unusually high temperatures, our load forecast proved to be reasonably accurate



15

System-wide actions for reliability 
improvement
• Improve peak demand forecast process
• Review resource adequacy obligations
• Enable more distributed energy resources and load flexibility
• Review available capacity of solar and wind resources
• CPUC ordered 3,300MW of new capacity online by 2023
• Expand demand response programs
• Increase battery storage procurement
• Gas generation extensions to support the transition



• IRP analysis completed and submitted leading to next phase of 
procurement

• Planned RFO launch in Oct/Nov 2020 focused on long-term renewable, 
storage, and large hydro procurement (in-state and out-of-state)
– As-Available RPS-eligible resources
– As-Available RPS-eligible resources plus Energy Storage
– Stand-alone Energy Storage (tolling PPA) 
– Shaped RPS Energy Product
– Indexed Energy plus RPS attributes  
– Shaped Clean Energy Hedge 

• Eligible projects will be greater than 10MW in size and include both in-
state and out-of-state projects

16

Fall Renewables & Storage RFO Update


	EBCE_FAP_Agenda_091120
	EBCE_FAP_Draft_Minutes_0612201
	Item 4 - Finance Update
	Slide Number 1
	Audit Progress Report Details
	Rate Stabilization GASB 62 Fund
	Rate Stabilization GASB 62 Fund

	Item 5 - Power Procurement Update
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda	
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16


